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TO: All Resident and Non-Resident New Hampshire RSA 402-J Insurance 

Producers. 

FROM: Commissioner Christopher R. Nicolopoulos, Esq. (.�. 

DATE: March 30, 2020 

RE: Extension of Insurance Producer License Renewal Deadlines. 

The New Hampshire Insurance Department is aware of the employee and business disruptions 

that have been caused by the COVID-19 pandemic. 

To assist in the difficulties caused by COVID-19 related disruptions, the Department is extending 

the deadline for March 31, 2020 and April 30, 2020 RSA 402-J license renewals by a period of 

two months. The renewal deadline for licenses that are set to expire on March 31, 2020 is now 

May 31, 2020. The renewal deadline for licenses that are set to expire on April 30, 2020 is now 

June 30, 2020. The licenses are, as such, active for the extended period. The Department will 

not take any regulatory action against any RSA 402-J producer in regards to license renewal 

issues so long as the producer seeks renewal prior to the expiration of the extended period. The 

Department will consider further extensions should events warrant them. 

For further information or to discuss the content of this Bulletin, please contact Joan Lacourse 

at the New Hampshire Insurance Department. She can be reached at {603) 271-2964 or by e­

mail at joan.d.lacourse@ins.nh.gov. 




